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Shovers, Marc

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 4.33 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Champagne, Rick; Kuesel, Jeffery; Hartsough, Melanie

Subject: - FW: Reduction of Retainage Amount on Construction Contracts

From: Hartsough, Melanie
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 4:21 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject:
Marc:

This looks Iike something you would have drafted for the 2001 budget on the municipalities side and that either Jeff or Rick
would have drafted on the state side. '

Representative Vrakas would like a redraft of what was vetoed from the 2001 budget.
Gordon
Hi Gordon,
We're interesting in introducing legislation that was vetoed from the 2001-2003 budget.
The language vetoed from the budget dealt with reducing retainage-the portion of the amount earned by the contractor.
Wisconsin Satatute 66.0901 (9) (b) requires public owners and 16.855 (19) for state contracts to hold back ten percent of
the money earned by the contractor on the first 50% of the project.
Our proposal would change the retainage percentage to up to 5% of the project.
If you have any questions please contact me directly at 4-8668.
Thank you,

Melanie

Melanie Hartsough

Office of Rep. Vrakas

Melanie. Hartsough @ legis. state. wi.us
608-264-8668
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the retainage on public construction contracts p

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, as work proceeds on a state building project or, in the case of a local
governmental unit, a building project or a contract for the furnishing of supplies or
materials, the state or the local governmental unit makes payments to the
contractors, but the state or the local governmental unit retains 10% of the value of

T

the work performed until 50% of the value of the work is completed. After this
point, there is generally no retainage unless progress is not satisfactory, but the total
retainage may never exceed 10% of the value of the work. Currently, local -
governmental units include cities, villages, towns, counties, school districts, boards
of school directors, sewer districts, drainage districts, technical college districts, and
other public or quasi—public bodies that have the duty of receiving bids for and S
awarding public contracts.
der this bill, the state or the local governmental unit retains not more than

5% of the value of the wor performed. v’

For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Initial applicability.
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SECTION 1

(1) This act first applies to contracts entered into on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END)
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2

3

4 16.855 (19) As the work progresses under any contract fo construction the

5 department, from time to tinie, shall grant to the contractor an estimate of the

6 amount and proportionafe value of the work done, which shall entitle the contractor

7 to receive the amount thereof, less the {fetaining, from the proper fund. On all

8 construction projects, the retainage shall be an amount equal to 10% 5% of said

9 estimate until 50% of the work has been completed. At 50% completion, no additional
10 amounts shall be retainéd, and partial payments shall be made in full to the
11 contractor unless the architect or engineer certifies that the job is not proceeding
12

satisfactorily. At 50% completion or any time thereafter when the progress of the
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work is not satisfactory, additional amounts may be retained but in no event shall

the total retainage be more than 10% 5% of the value of the Work completed. Upon
substantial completion of the work, an amount retained may be paid to the
contractor. For the purposes of this section, estimates may include any fabricated
or manufacfured materials and components specified, previously paid for by
contractor and delivered to the work or properly stored and suitable for incorporation

in the work embraced in the contract. This subsection does not apply to contracts

awarded under s. 16.858.@/

age i1e 4: aft at line-inSert:

ECTION 2@6 66.0901 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0901 (9) (b) Retained percentages. As the work progresses under a contract
involving $1,000 or more for the construction, execution, repair, remodeling or
improvement of a public work or building or for the furnishing of supplies or
materials, regardless of whether proposals for the contract are required to be
advertised by law, the municipality, from time to time, shall grant to the contractor
an estimate of the amount and proportionate value of the work dohe, which entitles -
the contractor to receive the amount of the estimate, less the retainage, from the

proper fund. The retainage shall be an amount equal to 18% 5% of the estimate until

- 50% of the work has been completed. At 50% completion, further partial payments

shall be made in full to the contractor and no additional amounts may be retained
unless the architect or engineer certifies that the job is not proceeding satisfactorily,
but amounts previously retained shall not be paid to the contractor. At 50%
completion or any time after 50% completion when the progress of the work is not

satisfactory, additional amounts may be retained but the total retainage may not be
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more than 10% 5% of the value of the work completed. Upon substantial completion
of the work, an amount retained may be paid to the contractor. When the work has
been substantially completed ekcept for work which cannot be completed because of
weather conditions, lack of materials or other reasons which in the judgment of the
municipality are valid reasons for noncompletion, the municipality may méke
additional payments, retaining at all times an amount sufficient to cover the
estimated cost of the work still to be completed or may pay out the entire amount

retained and receive from the contractor guarantees in the form of a bond or other

“collateral sufficient to ensure completion of the job. For the purposes of this section, -

estimates may include any fabricated or manufactured materials and components
specified, previously paid for by the contractor and delivered to the work or properly

stored and suitable for incorporation in the work embraced in the contrac’p@/

3 ge 1815, line 25: after that 1né mserti——m

“(10b) ReETAI S The treatmen

OUNT ON PUBLIC WORKS C

sections 16.855 (19) and 6 statutes first applies with respect to

contracts entered into on the effective date of this subsection.”.
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1 16.855 (19) - As the work promms uhdor any contract for construction the

2 department, from time to time, shaft m‘a& to the contractor an estimate of the
3 amount and propartionate valué of the worﬁ’done whxch ghall entitle the contractor
4 to receive the amowdt thereof, less Mnﬁﬁﬂﬂtm from the proper fund. On
5 auwwmmwhr&ammw Mheanamountequdto-lo%mtmom
6 than 5% of said estiinate unh.l Sﬂﬂbmﬂﬁ df the work has been completed—At-50%

9

10

1

12 completed. Uponi suhstantlnl oompldtlon o! th! vmrk, an amount retained may be
13 paid to the contractor. Foi-the purpans t%mum estimates may include any
14 fabricated or manufactured matarhli und ﬁmﬂn&u specified, previously paid for
15 by contractor and delivered to thz Work‘ or Mporly stored and suitable for
16 incorporation in tha work ambraced n themtuct; This subsection does not apply

17 to contracts awarded under 8. 16, 85&

18 SECTION 23, 16.964 (a) of tha: itntuta#u craahd to read:
19 16.964 (8) (o) Inthumbsectm o ,
20 . “Act of terrorism” has the mbamng:mwn m 8. 148.50 (1) (ag)

21 2. “Local emurzoncy phmmnz wmmw" maﬂm a committee appointed under
22 5.59.54(8)(a). - |

23 (b) From the. appwprmhon uiﬂu' ‘B 20&805 (6) te’ ‘the office shall provide grants
24 | to local emergency planning. commfiiteen relia)
25 in investigating, p:evennng or raapondiﬁz ‘zo acfs of terrorism. Materials and

 materials and services for use
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1695 9900 Wis, Stats.

readyertjsed and relet upon the readvestisement. If abidder makes

| an tttor, amission Or mistake and discoven it after the bids are
opened, the bidder shall immediately and without deiay give writ-

oD notjec and make known the fact of the mistake, omission or
erTor which has been cammitted and submit to the municipality .

cleur ang satisfacrory evidence of the mistake, omission or error
and thy it was not caused by any careless act or amission,on the
bidder's part in the exercise of ordinary care in examining the
Plans or specifications and in conforming with the pmvi‘si?m of
s sectyon. M the discovery snd notice of a mistake, smission or
ertor cayses  forfeiture, the bidder may not recover the moneys
or cerutied check forfejted 28 liquidated damages uniess it is
proven helorz 2 court of competent jurisdiction in an action

the mjstake. erar or omission the bidder was {ree from carsless-
nexs, negligence ot inexcusable neglect.

TORS. [n public contracts for the construction, repair, remodeling
or improveiment of a public building or structure, other than high-
way starctures and’ facilides, @ -municipality may bid projects

traces shall be awarded accovding to the division of work selected
for bidding. ‘The municipality may sef out in any public contract
reasonable and lawful conditons as to the hours of [abor, wages,
residence, character and classification of workers 10 be employed

- by any contractor, classify cantcactors as to their financial respon-

sibility, cornpetency and ability to pestorm work and sef up a clas-
sified st of contractors,  The municipality may rsject the'bid of

amount of work in the bid. .
(7) BinnEx's CERTIFICATE. When bidding on a public contract,

the bideer sholl incorporate and make a part of the bidder's pro. -

posal for doing any work or 1abor er fumishing sny material in or.

about any public work or contract of the municipality a swom':

statement by the bidder, or if not an individual by one authorized,

prepared the proposal from the plans and specifications and has

checked the same in detai] before submitting the propesal or bid

to the muntcipality. As a part of the praposal; the bidder also shall-
submit u list uf the subcontractors the bidder proposex o contract

with and the class of work to be performed by each. In order to

qualify (or inclusion in the bidder’s list 8 subcantractor shall first
subrmit a bid in writing, to the general contrictor at least 48 howrs.
prior to the fume of the bid closing. The list may hot be sdded to,
or altercd without the written consent of the municipality. A pro-

pusal of a bidder is not invalid il any subcéatractor end the class

ot work lo be performed by the subcoatractor has been omittad

from a proposal; the omission shal) be consideréd inadvertent oy

the hidder will perform the work personally.

(8) SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES: DEFAULTE. Whenever thers is a
dispute between a contractor or surety orthe municipality as to
whether there is compliance with the provisions of 2 public con-
tract as to the hours of fabor, wages, residence, charscter snd clas-

yon of the municipality is final, 1f a violation of these provisions
aceurs, the municipality may declare the contract in defanlt and
request the surety to perform or rslet ypon advertisement the
1emaining portion of the public contraet.
-« 9)» ESTIMATES ANG RELESE SR H#OMS; (a) Notwithstanding
sub. (1) {a), in this subsection, “municipality” does not include the
department of transporation. :
ib) Ketained percentages. Asthe work progressss underacon-
wact involving $1.000 or moye for the continiction, executiod,
repair, remodeling or itmprovement of a public work or bullding
or tor the furnishing of supplies or maserials, regardiess. of
whether proposals for the contract ate tequired to be advertisedby
Inw, the mumgipality. from time 1o thne, shatl geant to the contrag-
lor an estimate of the amount and p te valye of the otk
done, which entitlcs the contacior to receive the smount of the
estimate, less the retainage., from.theé proper fund. The retainage

brought for the recovery of the amount forfeited, that in making .

(6) SEPARATION OF CONTRACTS; CLASSIFICATION OF CONTRAC- .

based on a single or multiple division of the wark. Public con.'

any peeson, if the person has not been clasdified for the kind or

that the bidder or authorized person has sxamined and carefully .

sification of workers employed by the contracior, the detering. -

DON CROYSDALE

WIWVIBIW S r-Fans mwwye p-A-G:E-,a_EI
" ‘fo g/ /‘oa'/u
zhell be:2a amount o of the estimate until 6% of the
~work bas been com 1on; j

od. Upon substantial completion of the work, an

‘amoun; reteined may be paid to the contractor, When the work has

been sybstantially somplered except for work which carnot be
completed because of westher conditions, lack of materials or
other ressons which in the judgment of the municipality are valid
reasons foc noncamptletion, the municipality may make additional
paymeats, retainidg at all times an amount sufficient 1o cover the
estimat@d coit ¢f the work atill ta be completed or inay pay out the
entire gtooumnt and receive from the contracior guarantees

" in the form of & bond or other collateral sufficient o ensure

compigtion of thé job. For the purposes of this seetion, estimates
may inglude any: fabricated or manufacrured materials and com-
ponents specified, previously paid for by the contractor and deliv.
eied 10 the work or propetly stored and suitable for incorporation
in the work embiraced in the contract, :

Histery; 1971 c. 194: 1975 ¢, 390; 1983 2. 27; 199} 5.316; 1993 a, 132,100 uan
4915 1999 2. 13D a3. 257, 258, 328 (0 334; Staty, 1999 5. 66.090( - } 959 a.
Undie aub. (S), a tidder has no “Hght" 1o withdraw itx bid or demand
Jndey the:tesny of the proposal, the ission vas entitled to
deposit ypop the plalatfTs fallure to exceule the conwact within 10 days of
at ;rz% elsos Ine. v, Sewcrnge Commissian of Milwaykee. 72 Wis. 7

Accepanceof the bid ls g precondition 16 forfeilure of (bt bidder's dep
aub. (3). ‘Ganstra.v, Vitlage of Fairwater; 77 Wis. 24 7, 252 N W.2d 60,

_ When's bidarror. web discovered afier the comract was Jet. the dispute
smed by the wbimstion clase in the conracs, notby sub. (5). Turtie Lake v
Const. 135. Wis, 24 28S..400 N.W.22 475 (Ct. App. 19R6).

\Vl‘mvmm dwarmines dhat an apparent low bidder is »

sedrel fony sn arropeois did under sub. (S). the biddec should be nllowe

the bid, &2 Auy, Gen. 144,

Police curs need notde itive bid sinee the B

e Ty g i oy

@ )M:_;?:Ala;hﬁ& mgnqdre biddars to inciude a list of subsontrsctors |

66.0802. - Municlpa! prevailing wage and hour sczles.

(1) DeriNtrions. In this section:

~ (a): "Area” means the county in which a proposed project that

is subjet to this section is located or, if the department determines

that there is insufficient wage data in that county, “area™ means

those, counties that are contiguous to that county or, if the depart-.

rhent.delermines that there is insufficient wage data in thuse voun-

ties, ;‘:qm" means those counties that are contiguous to these

counties o, if the-depariment determines that there is insufficicnt

wage:data in those counties. “area” means the cntire state or, if the
ment iz raquested to review a determination under sub. (3)

(br), “arca” maestw the city, viflage or town in which 4 proposed

project that iz subject to this section is located.

(5) “Department” means the department of workforce devel-
opmenL. .

(¢} “Hourly basic rate of pay” has the incaning givon in 3,
103.49 (1) (b).

{cm) “Insufficient wage data” has the meaning given in s.
10349 (1) (bg).

(g) "Local governental unit” meany a poiitical subdivision
of tiis stale, a opecial purpose distsictin this state, an instrumzmnial-
ity ¢ corpoeration of such a political subdivision or special pur-
pose.district, 3'combination or subunit of any of the forepoing or
ar instrumentailicy of the state and any of the foregoing.

_(® "Multiple~trade public works project” hias the meaning
given in s, 103.49 (1) (bm).

(D). “Provailing hours of labor” has the meaning given in s.
103.49 (1) (e),

{g). 1. Bxcopt a8 provided in subd. 2. “prevailing wage mtc”
for any trade ar occupation engaged in the erection, construction,

b
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AN ACT to amend 16.855 (19) and 66.0901 (9) (b) of the statutes; relating to: the

retainage on public construction contracts.

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
the work performed until 50% of the value of the work is completed. After this point,
there is generally no retainage unless progress is not satisfactory, but the total
retainage may never exceed 10% of the value of the work. Currently, local
governmental units include cities, villages, towns, counties, school districts, boards
of school directors, sewer districts, drainage districts, technical college districts, and
other public or quasi—public bodies that have the duty of receiving bids for and
awarding public contracts.

Under this bill, the state or the local governmental unit retains not more than
5% of the value of the work performed.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

- printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 16.855 (19) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.855 (19) As the work progresses under any contract for construction the
department, from ’time to time, shall grant to the contréctor an estimate of the
amount and proportionate value of the work done, which shall entitle the contractor
to receive the amount thereof, less the retainage, from the proper fund. " Omall—

M nNotmore Than
,—eﬂnstructimrprojercts—ﬂ're retainage shall be an amount- equal to l@%/’i% of saie ~ the

estimate untll*’ég%'[ f the work has been completed. WWW

substantial completion of the work, an amount retained may be paid to the

contractor. For the purposes of this section, estimates may include any fabricated
or manufactured materials and components specified, previously paid for by
contractor and delivered to the work or properly stored and suitable for incorporation
in the work embraced in the contract. This subsection does not apply to contracts
awarded under s. 16.858.

SECTION 2. 66.0901 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

an estimate of the amount and proportionate value of the work done, which entitles
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BILL ' SECTION 2

the contractor to receive the amount of the estimate, less the retainage, from the
U ot move tha 1

proper func%y. The retainage shall be an amount equal to 10%/5% of the estimate until
10070
p—————

-50%(of the work has been completed. -At-50%-completion, further partial payments—

shatt-bemade-in full to the contracter-end-no-additional-amounts may be retaimed——
mhss—the%ehte%wwginmu%ﬁesiﬁt.tmphi&n%—preceeﬁﬁm‘mf

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Jbatammounts-previously-retained-shall-not-be-paidtothecontractor At_50%

of the work, an amount retained may be paid to the contractor. When the work has
been substantially completed except for work which cannot be completed because of
weather conditions, lack of materials or other reasons Which in the judgment of the
municipality are valid reasons for noncompletion, the municipality may make
additional payments, retaining at all times an amount sufficient to cover the
estimated cost of the work still to be completed or may pay out the entire amount
retained and receive from the contractor guarantees in the form of a bond or other
collateral sufficient to ensure completion of the job. For the purposes of this section,
estimates may include any fabricated or manufactured materials and components
specified, previously paid for by the contractor and delivered to the work or properly
stored and. suitable for incorporation in the work embraced in the contract.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to contracts entered into on the effective date of this
subsection.

(END)
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From: Hartsough, Melanie

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 10:25 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2258/2 Topic: Retainage amounts on public construction contracrs

It has been requested by <Hartsough, Melanie> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 03-2258/2 Topic: Retainage amounts on public construction contracrs




